
Comment exprimer il y a ?

This  document  is  a  picture,  more  exactly  a  photograph.  It

represents a landscape.

The sky is blue but a bit cloudy. There are big white clouds in

the blue sky.

There is a big  castle  at  middle  distance,  there are several

towers in the castle. The towers' roofs are blue and pointed.

In the foreground,  there is grass and  there are rocks.  The



castle seems to be on a rocky part of a valley because there are

mountains in the background, behind the castle. 

There are also three rings in the foreground. The three rings

are  the  goals  of  an  imaginary  sport,  its  name  is  Quidditch.

There are two objectives when you play quidditch :

• Score points by throwing the ball inside one of the rings,

• the seeker must catch the snitch to end the match.

Quidditch was created by an English writer, her name is J.K.

Rowling. As a conclusion, we can claim the castle is Hogwarts,

Harry Potter's school of magic and wizardry.

Pour exprimer il y a en anglais, on utilise l'expression THERE +

BE.

Si  l'élément  présenté  par  l'expression  est  au  singulier  alors

l'expression est au singulier.

Ex : There is a castle in the background.

There is grass in the foreground.

Si  l'élément  présenté  par  l'expression  est  au  pluriel  alors



l'expression est au pluriel.

Ex : There are nine towers in the castle.

There are mountains in the background.

Comment déterminer les noms communs en
anglais ?

RAPPEL

Il  existe trois articles différents en anglais :  THE,  A/AN,  Ø

(aussi appelé article zéro).

Quand  le  nom  commun  est  indéfini  et  singulier,  on  utilise

l'article « a ».  Cet article est l'équivalent de l'article indéfini

français un/une.

Examples   : There is a castle in the background.

There is a valley on the photograph.

« a » DEVIENT « an » lorsqu'il précède un son voyelle. 

Examples   : Hogwarts is an imaginary castle.



ATTENTION : Devant les noms communs qui commencent par un

/u/ se prononçant [ju], l'article indéfini sera a.

Examples   : Hogwarts is not a university.

English pupils wear a uniform.

Attention     !
La plupart des mots commençant par la lettre /h/ se prononce 
avec un /h/ aspiré (on l'entend.)

Exceptions   :
• heir (héritier)
• heiress (héritière)
• honour (honneur)
• hour (heure)
• honest (honnête)
• honesty (honnêteté) 

Quand le nom commun est défini (singulier ou pluriel), on utilise

l'article  « the ». Il s'utilise à la fois pour les articles français

le, la mais aussi les.

Examples   : The mountains are in the background.

The castle is on a rocky part of the valley.

Enfin, pour exprimer des notions générales (au singulier ou au



pluriel)  ou  des  pluriels  indéfinis,  on  utilise  l'article  zéro

représenté par  Ø.

Examples   : There is Ø grass in the foreground.

There are  Ø rocks in the valley.

Ø Sun rises in the east.


